NEW MEXIGO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEG, NEW MEXICO

120 East Chaco
B|BEFECOC00

8eptember 25, 1956

Stanolind Oil & Gas Company
Bax 487
Farmington, New Mexico
Att: Mr, L.O. Speer, Jr.
Dear Sir:
Reference is made to your letter of September 18, 1956 requesting that
a re-test be granted on your #1 Shaw Gas Unit for the reason that its
deliverability has increased.
We are by this letter granting your request. Upon receipt of your new

test we will grant you a new allowable effective the first of the
following month,

Yours very truly

Bmery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distriect #3
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